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TO:		File

FROM:	John White, Environmental Consultant

DATE:		March 16, 2016

RE:		Fuels Unlimited Penalty Calculations


Following an inspection of Fuels Unlimited, located in Sanford, Florida, on July 25, 2014, penalties for potential violations were drafted that identified two areas of violations. These included failure to provide a rebuttal regarding halogens greater than 1,000 parts per million and violations of permit conditions. The proposed penalty as initially drafted on December 22, 2014 was $9,999.00.

As part of the proposed settlement of the enforcement case using a Short Form Consent Order the proposed penalties were reviewed and modified. The violations of permit conditions were separated and a new violation for falsification of documents was added. The proposed penalty was finalized at $8,000.00 on November 6, 2015.

[bookmark: _GoBack]The enforcement case was resolved with issuance of a Short Form Consent Order, OGC number 15-0669, executed on December 1, 2015 which included $8,000 in civil penalties and $500 in Department costs.


InterOffice Memorandum
													

CENTRAL DISTRICT

TO:		INX Laboratories File
		Lake County - HW

FROM:	John White
		Environmental Specialist

DATE:	June 12, 2012

SUBJECT:	Teleconference to Discuss Requirements for Settlement
____________________________________________________________________________

On June 11, 2012, a teleconference was held
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